

## **District 26 Unity Council**

**Attendance:** Lisa N. Treasurer Standish, David N. Chairperson Standish, Margaret G. Secretary West Branch, Dale O. Turn It Over Group Gladwin, Joe L. Sunshine Group Gladwin, Marty D. Guest Gladwin, Greg P. Guest Gladwin, John B. Guest Oscoda, Dennis B. GSR Oscoda, Gary A. Guest Tawas, Mark R. Alt. DCM Whittemore, Sandy T. Guest Clare, Stan GSR Clare, Ted S. Guest Houghton Lake, Mike R. Information Line Tawas, Gale R. Information Line Tawas, Steve S. Guest Tawas, Randy Guest Swartz Creek Group, Esther Guest Swartz Creek Group, Jeanine S. GSR Standish Mon. Night, Bruce C. Guest Harrison, Jerry S. Alt. GSR.

Meeting opened at 10:00 am by Dave N. with a moment of silence and serenity prayer.

Statement of purpose was read by Jeanine.

Tradition four was read by Mark.

Concept four was read by Lisa N

for March District 26 meeting was read by Margaret. Stan motioned minutes as read. Ted second it. Minutes were unanimously approved.

**Treasury Report:** was read by Lisa N. Checking account equals \$1,616.48 and Savings Account equals \$21.29. Jerry motioned to accept treasury report as read. Stan second it, and it was unanimously approved.

**Old Business:** Stan motioned that \$30 rent to be paid for today's meeting. Margaret second it, and it was unanimously approved. Gary motioned that doughnuts to be reimbursed. Stan second it, and it was unanimously approved. Margaret will check on May District 26 Unity Council to be held in West Branch or Saint Helen. District 26 Unity Council for June 18 will be in Tawas per Mike at Grace Lutheran Church. July 16, 2022 will be in Clare at The Congregational Church. August 27, 2022 will be in Oscoda on the beach with a picnic immediately following.

Bylaws provisions were distributed with revisions. Suggestion were made by Mark that people get reimbursed financially per approval of District 26 meeting. Please thoroughly read bylaws, and we will vote on them in the future.

**New Business:** Lisa N. suggested that prudent reserve to be brought up to \$1100 in savings account. Jerry motioned that CMIA August 7, 2022 to be held at the Standish Community Center. Mike second it, and it was unanimously approved. District 26 would like to thank Bill for all of his services as treasurer. District 26 would like to thank Elaine for all of her services as secretary and information line.

**Web Site:** Jerry said there were 33 hits per day of the web site. There are now 106 meetings that show up on web site.

**Information Line Report:** Mike said that the main phone number for March had ten calls and April had two calls. More people's phone numbers are needed to be put on the information line.

**DCM and GSR Report:** Dale O from Gladwin said meetings are going well. Jeanine said that Monday night in Standish meeting is going well. Jerry said that Thursday night in Standish meeting is going well. Joe said that Gladwin attendance at meetings is going up. Ted S. said that Houghton Lake meetings are going well. Stan said that Clare Meeting are going well. Dennis said that Oscoda meetings are going well. Mark said that Whittemore Monday night could use support, but Hale meetings are going well. Mike said that Monday meetings in Tawas are going strong, but the rest of meetings in Tawas could use support.

Jerry and the rest of District 26 would like to thank Marty D. for taking over Sober Times.

Please invite people to attend District 26 Unity Council in May 21, 2022.

**Minutes typed and submitted by Margaret G., Secretary and have not yet been approved.**